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egdregulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com Canada

VIA RESS AND EMAIL

March 18, 2021

Ms. Christine Long

Registrar

Ontario Energy Board

2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700
Toronto, ON M4P 1E4

Re: Ontario Energy Board (“OEB” or the “Board”) - File No. EB-2010-0232
Enbridge Gas Inc. (“EGI”) Affiliate Relationships Code Exemption

In its February 22, 2011 decision the OEB directed EGI to file with the Board a copy of
any new Intercorporate Services Agreements (“ISA”) between EGI and Gazifere Inc.
(“Gazifére”). The OEB approved an ARC exemption to section 2.2.4 for emergency on-
call services to allow for EGI employees to providing Gazifére with emergency on-call
services, and for Gazifére employees to reciprocate those same services, in a “like for
like” services exchange. EGI affirms that there have been no material changes to the
facts or circumstances underlying the ARC exemption.

Enclosed is a copy of the new ISA between EGI and Gazifére.

Please contact the undersigned if you have any questions.

Sincerely,
Digitally signed by Tania
. Persad
Tania Persad p,e 2021 0315
15:29:11 -04'00'

Tania Persad
Senior Legal Counsel

cc: Lesley Austin, Regulatory Advisor Applications
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